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0324V and 0325V

Re: UNC Modification Proposals 0319V, 0322V, 0323V, 0324V and 0325V
Proposals raised to implement the Industry Codes Governance Review

Dear Bob

Thank you for your invitation seeking representations with respect to the above Modification Proposals,
variations in respect of which were tabled at the October 2010 UNC Modification Panel. Having considered the
variations National Grid Gas (Distribution) (“NGD”) supports implementation of all the Proposals for the reasons
outlined in our original representation dated 11 October 2010.

Accordingly, NGD believes that principally, implementation of all the Proposals would better facilitate the
relevant objective of the efficient discharge of the licensee’s obligations under the licence. This specifically
relates to the new licence provisions within Standard Special Conditions A5 and A11 which will become
effective from 31 December 2010.

Please contact me on 01926 653541 (chris.warner@uk.ngrid.com) should you require any further
information.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Warner
Network Code Manager, Distribution
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